

## Dennis CV

### Dennis P. Panfil

Dennis holds a Masters degree from UC-Berkley in Aeronautical Engineering and a masters degree in Social work from Cal State -Long beach. His two bachelors degrees are a Bachelors of Science in Physics from M.I.T. and a Bachelors of Arts in Architectural Design from Arizona State University. Dennis worked at Boeing Aviation for twelve years . His last position was as a Project Manager in Research and Development. After his time at Boeing , Dennis and some fellow graduates from University of California Berkley formed their own company making Scram-jets that was ultimately sold to Northrup-Grumman. Since the sale of his company, Dennis has been working as a consultant and a liaison for the new Chinese Aviation bureau located in Xian. In addition, he has been a guest professor at 4 different Chinese Universities including Shenzhen University. He has also worked for many Hi-tech companies located in Asia , Including Vietnam, India, Korea, Japan and China. He has also done consulting and corporate training in Dalian , Shenzhen and Zhuhai. Dennis enjoys engaging in discourse and working with a variety of projects and people not only exclusively related to hi-tech and aviation. He has spent several years as a volunteer worker in Asia for such organizations as Gawad Kalinga , The Philippine Red Cross and Habitats for Humanity. \_

Dennis Panfil

Sea dynasty building 1 26c

Shenzhen, 518031

CHN

Experience

Nokia-Simens , Dell computers

Corporate Trainer

Shenzhen, Guandong, CHN

Became a full-time translator of bowwin translation from 2008

June 2010 - Present

-Teach project management, communication and presentation skills

-Improve speaking and writing skills in a work environment

-Build confidence and meeting presence for lower level managemet and new hires

TCL, Flextronics, Panasonic, STMicrosystems

Consultant

Shenzhen and Zhuhai, CHN

September 2009 - Present

- Work with managerial staff on various communication skills

-Consult on day to day tasks such as project management and product development

-Assist in Research and development

---

Address: F12, Leizhen Building Fuming Rd, Futian District, Shenzhen, China

Tel: 86-755- 83042588

E-mail: jane@bowwin.com

Web: <http://www.bowwin.com>



Quanzhou Normal University

English teacher

Quanzhou, Fujian, CHN

March 2008 - 8 2009

- Wrote lesson plans
- Students-class size from 25-40
- Testing and Evaluation of students

Habitats for Humanity+ Phillipine Red Cross

Volunteer

Philippines, Various, PHL

August 2007 - 2 2008

- Coordination of building of homes and sanitary bathrooms for poor
- Inoculations
- General assistance for Typhoon victims

University of the Cordilleras

Teacher Co-ordinator

Baguio City, Banguet 2600, PHL

October 2007 - 11 2007

- Design English curriculum for Phillipine students
- Instruct staff on good teaching techniques
- Recruit and hire teachers

Clark Morgan

Trainer

Shenzhen, Guangdong, CHN

March 2007 - 10 2007

Corporate English Trainer for Mearsk, Simens, NVIDIA, HP, Emerson

Guang Dong Educational Service

Senior Counselor/Instructor

Shenzhen, Guangdong, CHN

July 2006 - 3 2007

- Certified and Instructor in Toefl, Toefl-Ibt, Ielts, Slep, SAT, ACT
- Assist chinese students with college admissions
- Administer admission process
- Assist with application, essays, prerequisites, etc.
- Instruct classes for bot reading and writing sections of SATs
- Liason between Chinese high schools and American Universities

-Conduct educational seminars and make presentation  
-Design curriculum  
Joy School  
Foreign teacher Co-ordinator  
Dalian, Lio Ning, CHN  
December 2004 - 7 2006  
-Instruct and teach new hires on curriculum and teaching methods  
-Design lesson plans

ING Insurance  
Instructor  
Dalian, Lio Ning, CHN  
September 2004 - 6 2006  
Senior instructor for upper management of Dalian office

Dalian Foreign Language University  
Professor of English and Physics  
Dalian, Lio Ning, CHN  
March 2004 - 7 2006  
Taught extensive university curriculum in both English and Applied Physics

Number 21 high school  
Instructor  
Dalian, Lio Ning, CHN  
September 2004 - 7 2005  
- Taught English literature, writing and language lessons to all levels and grades

Number 24 middle school  
Senior Instructor  
Dalian, Lio Ning, CHN  
February 2003 - 7 2004  
- Instructed children from grade 7 thru 12 in English, Physics and Math  
- Helped children with SAT, ACT and IELTS training

Talenty Education group  
English teacher  
Dalian, Lio Ning, CHN  
October 2002 - 11 2003  
-Design lesson plans  
-Instruct-Attend meetings and forums

Boeing

Project Manager

Los Angeles, CA, USA

September 1999 - 10 2002

- Oversee 23 employees in Research and Design Department
- Coordinate with other divisions pertaining to current project
- Oversee design of various Aeronautical systems
- Attend weekly progress sessions-Hire and fire employees
- Validate team hours
- 24 hour a day on call responsibilities

Boeing

Assistant Project Manager

Los Angeles, CA, USA

June 1996 - 9 1999

- Assist Progress on relegated duties.
- Coordinat design and production team
- Submit cost estimates
- Test finshed products

Boeing

Engineer

Los Angeles, CA, USA

September 1990 - 6 1996

- Design Aeronautical parts and systems
- Convert mechanichal drawings to 3D models using computer
- Intigrate new parts to existing systems
- CAD design
- Attend educational seminars

Education

California State University

MA

Long beach, CA Major: USA

Major: Social work

M.I.T.

BS

Cambridge, MA Major: USA

Major: Physics

University of California

MS

Berkeley, CA Major: USA  
Major: Aeronautical Engineering

Arizona State University  
BS  
Tempe, AZ Major: USA  
Major: Architectural Design

Engineering and PM consultant, Trainer

Dennis Panfil,

Dennis holds a Masters degree from UC-Berkeley in Aeronautical Engineering and a masters degree in Social work from Cal State -Long beach. His two bachelors degrees are a Bachelors of Science in Physics from M.I.T. and a Bachelors of Arts in Architectural Design from Arizona State University.

Dennis worked at Boeing Aviation for twelve years. His last position was as a Project Manager in Research and Development. After his time at Boeing, Dennis and some fellow graduates from University of California Berkley formed their own company making Scram-jets that was ultimately sold to Northrup-Grumman.

Since the sale of his company, Dennis has been working as a consultant and a liaison for the new Chinese Aviation bureau located in Xian. In addition, he has been a guest professor at 4 different Chinese Universities including Shenzhen University. He has also worked for many Hi-tech companies located in Asia, Including Vietnam, India, Korea, Japan and China. He has also done consulting and corporate training in Dalian, Shenzhen and Zhuhai.

Dennis enjoys engaging in discourse and working with a variety of projects and people not only exclusively related to hi-tech and aviation. He has spent several years as a volunteer worker in Asia for such organizations as Gawad Kalinga , The Philippine Red Cross and Habitats for Humanity.

Companies Dennis has worked with

ING insurance, Fextronics, Panasonic, ZTE, STMicrosystems, Sony, China Aviation Bureau, Airbus, Eurostat, nVidia, Microsoft, Walmart, Mearsk, Emerson, Foxconn, King soft, IBM-lenovo, TCL, LG, Mohawk Propulsion, NASA, US Navy, US Airforce, Simens, Honda / Motorcycle division, Dragon Airways, Cebu Pacific, Macau Airlines, HTC , SM Malls of the Philippines, Habitats for Humanity, Philippine Red Cross. Fed Ex., Bridge consultants. American airways, Quantas, Continental airways, Shang-ri-la hotels, Swisshotel

